## APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, February 14, 2017 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building** 

## I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Cooper, Fair, Gessler, Greenawalt, Heck, Irani, Killam, Kleinman, Miller, Mocek, Nicholas, Pararai, Planitzer, Reilly, Racchini, Sechrist and Wachter. Excused: Ali

II. On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the minutes from January 31<sup>st</sup> 2017 were approved as presented.

## III. Co-Chairs Report

- a. New committee members: Welcome Mavis, Carson, Emma, and Breanne!
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report Minutes of February 9, 2017

## V. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 16-113 ELR 480 Introduction to Negotiations and Conflict Resolution, distance education
  - Please use the same learning objectives as current syllabus of record or complete the course revision if you do wish to revise the SLOs.
  - On a Greenawalt/Irani motion, the proposal was returned.
- b. 16-100 NURS 311 Introduction to Nursing Informatics, new course, distance education
  - Check if ok to change prerequisite to NURS 211, 212, 213, 214, and 236.
  - Learning objective #2, remove "s" on examines.
  - On a Killam/Clewell motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- c. 16-39b ECED 425 Methods of Teaching and Assessing Language Arts Pre-K-Grade 4 Learners, course revision, credit hour change, catalog description change
  - Catalog description edits. Second sentence: Teaches and assesses... Third: Emphasizes..
  - Brief course outline is too brief. Please provide more of a course outline. You can include how the outcomes will be achieved and assessed.
  - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- d. 16-86 SOC 300 Skills for Using Sociology in Your Career and Community, new course
  - Catalog description edits: First sentence: Develops skills that.... Remove them from second sentence.
  - On a Mocek/Gessler motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- e. 16-92c GEOS 310 Environmental Geology, modify prerequisite
  - On an Irani/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- f. 16-93a BIOL 205 Ecological Methods, new course
  - Remove (such as program R) from catalog description.
  - On a Racchini/Miller motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Irani abstained.
- g. 16-93b BIOL 431/531 Icthyology, new course
  - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion, the proposal was approved. Irani abstained.
- h. 16-93c Bachelor of Science—Biology/Ecology, Conservation, and Environmental Biology Track, program revision
  - Credits for the major should be 39-40 not 59-60
  - Biology Controlled Electives should be Controlled Biology Electives to match other programs in the department

- By Other Science Requirements it should be 20 not 8 crs.
- English 361 is no longer in the catalog. GEOG 417 has been renumbered to 420.
- MATH 219 has been renumbered to 309. MATH 241 is now 341.
- GEOG 231 is Economic Geography so is that really a course you want to include?
- Other requirements: should be 0-6 for foreign languages.
- The numbers that add up to 120 should not have cr added—see catalog.
- Request emails of support from CRIM and SAFE and any other departments where you have newly added courses.
- On a Wachter/Killam motion, the proposal was returned. Irani abstained.
- i. 16-94 COMM 143 Media Wellness, new course, dimensions of wellness, distance education
  - Edit catalog description: Second sentence: Analyzes and evaluates... Last sentence: Explores concepts of information literacy.
  - On an Irani/Clewell motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Kleinman abstained.
- j. 16-96 COMM 306 2D Digital Game Development, modify prerequisite
  - On a Mocek/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Kleinman abstained.
- k. 16-97 ASIA/HIST 106 Samaurai and Gongfu Heroes: Masculinity in East Asia, new course, LSE & GMA
  - Student learning outcomes can be modified and strengthened.
  - Revamp the catalog description. First sentence not description. Suggest "Surveys or examines... examines cultural roles..."
  - Remove the "student will" from the outcomes.
  - On a Cooper/Irani motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- 16-98 THTR 487/533 Neutral Mask, Cognition and Creation, new course, dual listed with THTR 487 Neutral Mask, Cognition and Creation-Acting Studio
  - Please include the information for the undergraduate coursework.
  - Suggest doing a course revision for the existing undergraduate course.
  - Please explain why the undergrad and grad do not have the same number
  - THTR 240 needs to be added for pre-requirement.
  - On a Heck/Pararai motion, the proposal was returned.
- m. 16-99 Liberal Studies Elective revisions for all business programs, program revisions
  - On a Greenawalt/Killam motion, the proposal was approved.
- n. 16-101a COMM 249 Basic Audio Recording Techniques, modify prerequisite
  - On a Killam/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Kleinman abstained.
- o. 16-101b COMM 271 Beginning Photography, modify prerequisite
  - On an Irani/Racchini motion, the proposal was approved. Kleinman abstained.
- p. 16-101c COMM 349 Radio Production, modify prerequisite
  - On a Racchini/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Kleinman abstained.
- q. 16-104a ECED 250 Language Development, modify prerequisite
  - Add in the word "education" in the prerequisite and use or instead of and between the majors listed.
  - On a Clewell/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- r. 16-104b ECED 200 Introduction to Early Childhood Education, modify prerequisite
  - Add in the word "education" in the prerequisite and use or instead of and between the majors listed. .
  - On a Clewell/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- s. 16-104c ECED 280 Maximizing Learning, modify prerequisite
  - On a Clewell/Killam motion, the proposal was approved.